Protest Protest No: 09
Received At: 2023-08-04 16:02 CEST

1. Event Name: H-Boat Worlds

Protest On: 2023-08-04
Race No: 10

2. Hearing Type

¥ Protest [~ Request to Reopen

[ Protest by RC [~ Reopening by PC

[~ Protest by PC [~ Request for Redress

[~ Protestby TC [~ Request for Redress by RC

3. Protestor
H-Boat - AUT 252 - AUT 16 - BARCAROLO - Hermann Deimling

4. Protestees
1. H-Boat - GER 1755 - GER 25 - JOJO WASSERSPORT / BINI - Kay Niederfahrenhorst

5. Incident

Time Place: First Windward Mark
Rules: 18.3
Witnesses: Jury

6. Informing Protestee

V¥ Hail:

Hail When: Immideately

Hail Comment: Protest
V¥ Red Flag:

Red Flag Comment Immideately
[ Other:

Other Comment:

7. Description Of Incident

AUT 252 was approaching the windward Mark on starbord at the Lexiken. GER 1755 tacked in the
zone. We heiles water. We had to luff to avoid contact with GER 1755. There occured contact with
the Schrott and the now of an other German boat, wich was above the layline. AUT 252 has a
damage on starbord near the bow and in the middle.

8. Damage Or Injury
Yes

Attachments
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